

William Harbron

From: Wyatt, Joshua <J.Wyatt@dover.nh.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:13 AM
To: William Harbron
Subject: RE: Request

Bill, it was this statute below:

189:73 Family and Medical Leave Coverage. — A school district employee who has been employed by the school district for at least 12 months and who has worked at least 900 hours in the previous 12-month period shall be eligible for family and medical leave under the same terms and conditions as leave provided to eligible employees under the federal Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 (Pub. L. 103-3), 29 U.S.C. section 2611, et seq., as amended.

Source. 2019, 346:324, eff. June 30, 2019.

Joshua Wyatt
City Attorney
City of Dover, NH
288 Central Avenue
Dover, NH 03820-4169
e: j.wyatt@dover.nh.gov
p: 603.516.6520

Dover: First in New Hampshire, First with you!
<http://www.dover.nh.gov>

From: William Harbron <w.harbron@dover.k12.nh.us>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 7:53 AM
To: Wyatt, Joshua <J.Wyatt@dover.nh.gov>
Subject: Request

Security Notice: External sender. Use caution with hyperlinks or attachments.

Good morning, Josh,

In Policy GCCBC – FMLA, you changed 1250 hours to 900 hours. I am not recalling why the change in total hours. Need the rational for the change.

Thank you,

Bill

Dr. William R. Harbron